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ADDENDUM #2
RFP# 2018-0350-CMO/BT
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION OFFICES, CONSOLIDATIONS AND
RENOVATION PROJECT

Dear Proponents,

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately. It shall be the responsibility of
interested Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the RFP as identified in all Addenda.
This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files.

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SIGN-IN SHEET FROM PHASE I-SHORTLIST PRE-PROPOSAL
MEETING, HELD MAY 7, 2018.

The following questions have been received regarding RFP No. 2018-0350-CMO/BT, with
corresponding answers:

Q-1 Is the project subject to LEED Certification under NM State Executive Order 2006-001?

A-1  No. The County is not subject to the referenced State Executive Order. The bridging
documents that will be provided to the shortlisted D-B Team during Phase II
evaluation process will include the performance standards that will be required for the
D-B Team to meet in their respective design solution and cost proposal.

Q-2 If the construction Contractor is from outside the County or State, but their Architect
of Record is within the County and has a County Local Preference Certificate, will the
Proposal receive the 5% preference?

A-2  Yes, but only for the Phase I — Shortlisting evaluation.

Q-3 Do the points from the Shortlist evaluation carry over to the Phase II evaluation?

A-3  The total points from the shortlist evaluation will not carry over to Phase I1 evaluation. The
only points that may carry over from the Shortlist evaluation are the points the Offeror
receives for Project Staffing and Past Performance, unless the Offeror indicates that
conditions changed from their initial Phase | response.
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If the Offeror uses attachments for resumes, etc. in response to Past Performance, will
the attachments count against the page limit of the proposal?

No. But caution must be given to Proponents to the RFP that the use of attachments as a
response to the criteria factors, will effect the evaluation committee ranking. Attachments
should only be used for what would be considered as supporting documentation.

Please confirm project completion date. Page 6 says March 2020 and Page 24 states
December 2019

The completion date for the construction of the new building is December 2019. The
completion date for the entire project, including renovation of the existing building is March
2020.

Please confirm the allowance of an Attachment section to hold things such as: Letters
of reference, awards, etc. These documents will not count for points or as part of the
total page count.

Correct. Attachments will not count against the total page count specified in the RFP.

Can we include Final Pay Apps in the Attachments section so you can read the content,
instead of including them at an illegal size within the page count?
Yes.

Should the document be printed sheet facing (pg. 32) or double sided (Item HH on pg.
31?

Item HH, on page 31 of the RFP requests that all pages in the proposal be double-sided,
pursuant to County Resolution 2013-7. Page 32 of the RFP specifies that a “fold-out” page
will be counted as 2 pages. Therefore, if the fold-out page is a single-sided document, it will
count as 2 pages. If the fold-out page is double sided, it will be counted as 4 pages.

In the past performance section, does the required AIA G702 form and letters of
recommendation count toward the total page limit of the RFP?

These items may be included as an attachment, and will not be counted against the total page
count.

It was mentioned in the pre-bid that additional information could be provided in an
separate tab which would be excluded from the page count. Can you please clarify if
this is correct and what you would like this tab to be called/located since it was not
listed in the evaluation criteria?

Additiona! information may be provided as an attachment. The Offeror may label or tab
Attachments however they decide, but it is recommended that they be identified in the table
of contents.

On pages 6 & 24, there are discrepancies concerning GRT as well as on the schedule of
Services (December 2019/March 2020).

The MACC listed in the RFP is exclusive of NM GRT. The reference to the MACC listed
on page 24 should read “exclusive” of NM GRT.

When will a Bid Bond be required?

i~
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A Bid Bond will be required as part of the Phase II -~ document submittal as part of the
Offerors cost proposal.

Will the D-B Team be responsible to report to and meet with the Historic Board
review?

The D-B Team will be required to meet with the Historic Board in conjunction with the
County Project Team.

Will the new Administration Building and the existing Administration Building be
separate projects?
This is one project that involves sequencing and phased construction/renovation.

Please add Addendum No. 1 and this Addendum No. 2 to the original bid documents and refer to
procurement documents, hereto as such. This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any
resulting contract documents and have effects as if original issued. All other unaffected sections
will have their original interpretation and remain in full force and effect.

Proponents to this RFP are reminded that any questions or need for clarification must be addressed
to Bill Taylor, Procurement Manager at wtaylor@santafecountynm.gov.
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